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MEMO

To: 

Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB



From: 

Lynn Carter, Lands & Water Technician

Date: 

May 9, 2005

Re: 

Miramar Hope Bay Ltd.; Proposed Secondary Containment for Aboveground Storage Tanks for Boston, Windy and Goose Lake Licenses (NWB1BOS01, NWB2HOP0207,NWB2GOO0510)

CC:
Geoff Clark – Environmental Screener, Jack Kaniak – Lands Manager
Dear Phyllis,

KIA has received the information related to the proposed secondary containment for aboveground storage tanks submitted by Miramar Hope Bay Ltd. for the Boston, Windy, and Goose Lake Licenses.  Changing from the current arrangement of fuel storage to this type of set-up involves engineering questions and knowledge.  KIA will require external expertise in order to properly and thoroughly review these designs.  

We request that the Nunavut Water Board provide more time to review this application.  If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself, Geoff Clark, or Jack Kaniak.  

Sincerely,

Lynn C.

Lynn Carter

Lands & Water Technician

Kitikmeot Inuit Association

Kugluktuk, Nunavut

Ph:  867-982-3310

